Lyon County School District
Board Memo

Date: September 23, 2025
To: Board of School Trustees
From: Dr. Stacey L. Cooper; Deputy Superintendent

Re: Updates to LCSD School Improvement Plans for 2025-2026 SY

Recommendation: That the Board of School Trustees review and approve the proposed revisions to the LCSD
School Improvement Plans for the 2025-2026 school year.

Background Information: School improvement plans are mandated under the Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS
385.357). It requires Nevada schools and districts to develop annual, multi-year plans to improve student
achievement, attendance, and graduation rates through defined goals and measurable criteria. These plans outline
specific strategies, timelines for implementation, and methods for evaluating effectiveness. They are reviewed

throughout the school year to ensure they meet the needs of all students.

During the August board meeting, the LCSD board of trustees requested all school improvement plans to mirror
the goals established by the district improvement plan. Principals worked with their school improvement
committees to make such edits. The school improvement goals align with the district goals as well as address site
specific implementation strategies to ensure programmatic alignment for state monitoring.

Budget Considerations: There is no direct budget implication associated with these policy revisions.

Discussed at Previous Meeting: August 26, 2025

Attachment(s):

Cottonwood Elementary School SIP
Fernley Elementary School SIP
East Valley Elementary School SIP
Fernley Intermediate School SIP
Silverland Middle School SIP
Fernley High School SIP

Silver Stage Elementary School SIP
Silver Stage Middle School SIP
Silver Stage High School SIP
Yerington Elementary School SIP
Yerington Intermediate School SIP
Yerington High School SIP

Smith Valley School SIP

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world.
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